

MAARIA CURLIER

CURRICULUM VITAE

mcurlier@yahoo.com

I have worked as a contractor on a wide variety of projects for over two decades. I am a self-starter who excels at multi-tasking and organizing. I am diligent, goal oriented, and have a keen eye for detail.

Fluent in three languages: English, French, and Finnish.

EDUCATION

1997

MCIVS (MASTÈRE SPÉCIALISÉ EN COMMERCE INTERNATIONAL DES VINS ET SPIRITUEUX),
ESC DIJON

Dijon, France

1996

MMA (MARINE AFFAIRS) / MAIA (INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS), UNIVERSITY OF
WASHINGTON

Seattle, U.S.A.

1994

BA (INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS), UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Extensive background in editing, research, report writing, website management and development, as well as conference and workshop development and management. Worked in the mining, mineral and exploration sectors, international relations, international marine and freshwater law and governance, and coastal zone management.

JANUARY 2021 – PRESENT & 2017 – MAY 2020

TRAINING ADVISER / CLIENT SUPPORT / ADMIN, INDIGENOUS CORPORATE TRAINING
INC

MAY 2020 – JUNE 2021

AURA HEALTH INC (B2B)

2017 – PRESENT

DIRECTOR, CRAZY BUSY MANAGEMENT

2016

ORGANIZER / CO-MANAGER, STUDY TOUR FOR THE WORLD BANK

2015

ORGANIZER / CO-MANAGER, AGASSIZ HARRISON FIRST NATIONS BUSINESS FORUM

2015 – 2020

FOUNDER, CREW CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

2012 – 2015

ORGANIZER / CO-MANAGER, YUKON FIRST NATIONS RESOURCE CONFERENCE

2013 – 2015

ORGANIZER / CO-MANAGER, BC NATURAL RESOURCE FORUM

2006 – 2013

RESEARCHER / EDITOR / WEBSITE MANAGER, GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT FACILITY

1997 – 1999

DIRECTOR, WEBISOFT

Dijon, France

1992 – 1994

RESEARCH ASSISTANT, WESTWATER RESEARCH CENTRE, UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

VOLUNTEERING

MAY 2018 – JUNE 2020

DIRECTOR, MOUNTAIN UNITED FC

2017 – JUNE 2020

MANAGER, BOYS 2002 MOUNTAIN UNITED FC

JANUARY 2016 – DECEMBER 2016

MANAGER, BOYS 2002, FUSION FC

2014

ORGANIZER, FUNDRAISER FOR PRO TENNIS ATHLETE COMING BACK FROM INJURY

2010 – 2012 & 2013 – 2014

CLASS PARENT / SCHOOL DIRECTORY ORGANIZER, PAULINE JOHNSON ELEMENTARY

2009 – 2013

CLASS PARENT / HOT LUNCH VOLUNTEER / FUNDRAISING GALA ORGANIZER, IRWIN PARK ELEMENTARY PARENT GROUP

2009 – PRESENT

BOARD MEMBER (DIRECTOR SINCE 2018), CANADIAN WATER RESEARCH SOCIETY

2009 – PRESENT

DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR, AQUATIC RESOURCES CONSERVATION GROUP

2008 – 2013

BOARD MEMBER, MARINE LIFE SANCTUARIES SOCIETY

2006 – 2014

MANAGER / AGE GROUP COORDINER FOR 2002, WEST VAN FC

2002 & 1999 AGE GROUP

2005 – 2007

BOARD MEMBER, IRWIN PARK TREEHOUSE PRESCHOOL

1993

HELPED ESTABLISH CANADA’S FIRST MARINE PROTECTED AREA, WHYTECLIFF PARK

West Vancouver, British Columbia

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

Creating Basin Mechanisms in Southern Africa, Paisley, Richard K. and Maaria Curlier in Research Handbook on International Water Law, Stephen C. McCaffrey, Christina Leb, Riley T. Denoon (eds.) (2019).

The Greening of Water Law: Managing Freshwater Resources for People and the Environment. Eckstein, Gabriel (ed.), Stefano Burchi, Richard Paisley, and Maaria Curlier. UNEP (2010).

Paisley, Richard Kyle, Maaria Curlier, Cuauhtémoc León, Boris Graizbord, Eugene Bricklemeyer Jr., *Integrated Coastal Management (ICM): A Brief Legal and Institutional Comparison among Canada, the United States and Mexico*. 9 (2) Ocean and Coastal Law Journal (University of Maine School of Law) 195 (2004).

Aquatic resources policy and management in the Mackenzie Basin: working papers. Bocking, Stephen, Brent Sprecher, Dixon Thompson, Maaria Solin (Curlier), and Michael Healey. Westwater Research Centre (UBC) (1994).

Rivers and Routes in British Columbia: Final Report. Paisley, R. Kyle and Maaria Solin (Curlier). Westwater Research Centre (UBC) (1993).